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" CONFIDENTRAL—____

OIT-0941-87
10 December 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

FROM: Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: Weekly Report for Week Ending 11 December 1987
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2. The CRAY Processor, a supercomputer used primarily for
scientific applications, has survived the rigors of acceptance
testing. The processor ran for a period of 33 days with no
serious problem Availability during the acceptance test period

25X1 was 99.30%.

3. Office of Information Technology customers are reaping
benefits from a new network management technology. Obsolete data

and voice communication circuits between several Agency facilities
25X1 have been replaced |
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SUBJECT: Weekly Report for Week Ending 11 December 1987

4, The Information Security Oversight Office (ISS0) is
preparing responses to 50 questions posed by the Subcommittee on
Human Resources of the House Committee on Post Office and Civil

Service. The questions were generated from an ongoing
Congressional inquiry and by two legal cases involving IS00
administered Standard Form 189, "Classified Information

Nondisclosure Agreement"” and the DCI administered "Sensitive
Compartmented Information Nondisclosure Agreement" (Form 4192).
Agency input is required on 19 of the 50 questions. A coordinated
Agency response for the Deputy Director for Administration's
signature is being prepared by the Office of General Counsel, the
Office of Security and the Office of Information Technology.
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